
From: Soby, Matthew, Env. Health
To: "jallison@medsfgh.ucsf.edu"; "amitai@schwartzlaw.com"
Subject: RO3143 Environmental Consultant List
Date: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:06:00 PM
Attachments: Consultant List.pdf

Hello Mr. Amitai Schwartz and Dr. James Allison,
 
Thank you both for your phone calls today regarding the directive letter dated December 15, 2014
 regarding additional investigation for the former residential UST at 811 Paramount Road.
 
I realize receiving a long directive from any agency is likely disconcerting.  Remember that Alameda
 County Environmental Health (ACEH) is available for any questions you may have.  Please be sure to
 file appropriate remediation-related expenses to the Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund
 (USTCF) as homeowners should have priority to help defray the costs.
 
I have drafted the directive so the consultant will have a clear direction to focus the investigation
 and achieve best possible results with minimal mobilizations. 
 
Provided below is a web link to a list of environmental consultants developed by San Mateo County
 (and attached as PDF).  If a local, Oakland-based consultant is preferable, there are plenty to choose
 from.
http://www.smchealth.org/node/402.
 
The ACEH FAQ’s page (http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/faqs.htm#1) will provide further background
 information to get started selecting a consultant and creating a work plan over the next 90 days.
 
Let me know if you have any further questions,
Respectfully,
Matthew
 
Matthew Soby
Hazardous Materials Technician
Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502-6540
Direct: (510) 567-6725
Fax: (510) 337-9335
Email: matthew.soby@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org.aceh/lop/ust.htm
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Contact UsNOTICE: None at this time. ...Read More ○á


Groundwater Protection Program List of 
Consultants
The following companies either currently engage in environmental consulting or have 
expressed interest in doing work in San Mateo County. All companies listed have 
submitted a Statement of Qualifications to San Mateo County Environmental Health, on file for 
review in the County Groundwater Protection Program. If you wish to add your company to this 
list, please submit a Statement of Qualifications with resumes of company principals and 
registered professionals to San Mateo County Environmental Health, Groundwater Protection 
Program, 2000 Alameda de las Pulgas, Suite 100, San Mateo, CA 94403.


A | B | C | D | E | F | G | H | I | J | K | L | M | N | O | P | Q | R | S | T | U | V | W | X | Y | Z


A


A+ Environmental Solutions
6898 Soquel Avenue
Santa Cruz, CA 95062
(831) 475-9200


ACC Environmental Consultants
7977 Capwell Drive, Suite 100
Oakland, CA 94621
510-638-8400


Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc
837 Shaw Road
Stockton, CA 95215
800-511-9300


Alisto Engineering Group
3732 Mt. Diablo Blvd., Ste. 270
Lafayette, CA 94549
925-962-6970


Antrim Engineering & Construction
1635 Chestnut Street
Livermore, CA 94550
925-426-2444


Applied Remediation Co.
P.O. Box 612421
San Jose, CA 95161
402-453-0188


Aquifer Sciences, Inc.
3680-A Mt. Diablo Blvd
Lafayette, CA 94549
925-283-9098


ATC Associates Inc.
6602 Owens Drive, Suite 100
Pleasanton, CA 94588
925-460-5300


Atlas Engineering Services Inc
P.O. Box 1260
Santa Cruz, CA 95061
650-363-2445


top
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B


Berlogar Geotechnical Associates
5587 Sunol Blvd.
Pleasanton, CA 94566
925-484-0220


Blaine Tech Services
1680 Rogers Avenue
San Jose, CA 95112
408-573-0555


Blue Rock Environmental
1169 Chess Drive
Foster City, CA 94404
650-301-4946


Blymer Engineers Inc.
1829 Clement Avenue
Alameda, CA 94501
510-521-3773


Brown & Caldwell
P. O. Box 8045
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
925-937-9010


Broadbent & Associates, Inc.
1324 Mangrove Drive
Chico, CA 95926
530-566-1400


BSK
1181 Quarry Lane
Pleasanton, CA 94566
925-462-4000


top


C


Chow Engineering, Inc.
7700 Edgewater Drive, Suite 729
Oakland, CA 94621
510-636-8500


Clayton Environmental Consultants
6920 Koll Center Parkway, Suite 216
Pleasaanton, CA 94566
925-426-2600


Clearwater Group
229 Tewksbury Avenue
Pt. Richmond, CA 94801
510-307-9943


Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A
Emeryville, CA 94608
510-420-0700


Converse Consultants
222 East Huntington Drive, Suite 211
Monrovia, CA 94016
626-930-1200


top


D


E


Environmental Resolutions
601 North McDowell Blvd.
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Petaluma, CA 94954
707-766-2000


Environmental Science Associates
225 Bush Street, Suite 1700
San Francisco, CA 94104
415-896-5900


Eras Environmental, Inc.
1533 "B" Street
Hayward, CA 94541
510-247-9885


Erler & Kalinowski Inc.
1870 Ogden Drive
Burlingame, CA 94010
650-292-9100


ES Geotechnology
446 South Hillview Drive
Milpitas, CA 95035-546
510-353-0320


Etic Engineering
2285 Morello Avenue
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523
925-602-4710


top


F


Fletcher Consultants, Inc.
4858 Harbord Drive
Oakland, CA 94618
510-599-1799


Frey Environmental, Inc.
3040 Prather Lane, Suite C
Santa Cruz, CA 95065
831-464-1634


Fugro West, Inc.
1000 Broadway, Suite 200
Oakland, CA 94607
510-268-0737


top


G


Geocon
2356 Research Drive
Livermore, CA 94550
925-371-5900


Geological Technics, Inc.
1101 7th Street
Modesto, CA 95354
209-522-4119


Geomatrix
2101 Webster Street, 12th Floor
Oakland, CA 94612
510-633-4100


Geosystem Consultants
18218 McDurmotte, Suite G
Irvine, CA 92614
949-553-8757


Golder Associates
2580 Wyandotte Street, Suite G
Mountain View, CA 94043
650-386-3828
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Green Environmental
195 Glenn Way, Suite 250
San Carlos, CA 94070
650-508-8018


Ground Zero Analysis, Inc.
1714 Main Street
Escalon, CA 95320-1927
209-838-9888


top


H


Hoexter Consulting Inc.
734 Torreya Court
Palo Alto, CA 94303
650-494-2505


Holguin, Fahan & Associates, Inc.
5627 Stoneridge Drive, Suite 320
Pleasanton, CA 94303
800-672-0219


Hydroanalysis, Inc.
11100 San Pablo Avenue, Suite 200-A
El Cerrito, CA 94530
510-620-0891


Hygienetics Environmental
44448 Martingale Court
Fremont, CA 94539
510-366-8054


top


I


J


Jonas & Associates
2815 Mitchell Drive, Suite 209
Walnut Creek, CA 94598
925-933-5360


top


K


Kennedy/Jenks Consultants
2191 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200
Palo Alto, CA 94303
650-852-2800


Kodiak Consulting, LLC
660 4th Street, Suite 288
San Francisco, CA 94107
415-269-9515


Krazan & Associates, Inc.
545 Parrott Street
San Jose, CA 95112
408-271-2200


top


L


Law Engineering
7677 Oakport Street, Suite 105
Oakland, CA 94621
510-553-7067
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LFK
1900 Powell Street, 12th Floor
Emeryville, CA 94608-1827
510-652-4500


top


M


Montgomery Watson Harza
44 Montgomery Street., Suite 1400
San Francisco, CA 94104-470
415-430-1800


top


N


Ninyo & Moore
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400
Oakland, CA 94612
510-633-5640


North State Environmental
815 Dubuque Avenue
South San Francisco, CA 94080
650-588-2838


Northgate Environmental Management, Inc
428 13th Street, 4th Floor
Oakland, CA  94612
510-839-0688


top


O


P


Padre Associates, Inc
1070 Concord Avenue, Suite 125
Concord, CA 94520-5699
Tel: (925) 685-9441
Fax: (925) 685-9401


Piers Environmental Services, Inc.
1330 S. Bascom Avenue, Suite F
San Jose, CA 95128
408-559-1224


Professional Service Industries (PSI)
4703 Tidewater Avenue, Suite B
Oakland, CA 94601
510-434-9200
510-434-7676 Fax


top


Q


Questa Engineering Corp
1220 Brickyard Cove Road, Suite 206
Point Richmond, CA 94807-0356
510-236-6114


top


R


R & M Environmental & Infrastructure Engineers
7996 Capwell Drive
Oakland, CA 94621
510-553-2144
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Red Hills Environmental
18150 Gloria Court
Los Gatos, CA 95033-8937
(408) 353-9992
(408) 353-9299 Fax


Remediation Risk Management (RRM)
2560 Soquel Avenue, Suite 202
Santa Cruz, CA 95062
831-475-8141


RGA Environmental
1466 66th Street
Emeryville, CA 94608
510-547-7771


top


S


SCA Environmental
165 10th Street, Suite 100
San Francisco, CA 94103
415-703-8500


Sequoia Environmental
7230 Lockwood Street
Oakland, CA 94621
510-430-9261


S.S. Papadopulous & Associates, Inc.
45 Belden Place, 4th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel: (415)773-0400


S.S. Papadopulous & Associates, Inc.
7944 Wisconsin Avenue
Bethesda, MD 20814
(301) 718-8900
www.sspa.com


Stantec Consulting Corporation
3017 Kilgore Road, Suite 100
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
(916) 861-0400


Stantec Consulting Corporation
15575 Los Gatos Boulevard, Building C
Los Gatos, CA 95032
(408) 356-6124


Studemeister & Associates
675 Sharon Park Drive, Suite 212
Menlo Park, CA 94025
650-234-1030


top


T


Technology Engeering/Accutite
262 Michelle Court
S. San Francisco, CA 94080
650-952-5551


Tetratech E.M. Inc.
135 Main Street, Suite 1800
San Francisco, CA 94105
415-495-7110


The Source Group, Inc.
3478 Buskirk Avenue, Ste 100
Pleasant Hill, CA  94523
650-394-4774


Todd Engineers
2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215
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Alameda, CA 94510-108
510-747-6920


Toxichem Management Systems, Inc.
1461 Newport Avenue
San Jose, CA 95125
(408) 292-3266


TRC
405 Clyde Avenue
Mountain View, CA 94043
650-967-2365


TRC/Alton Geoscience
1590 Solano Way, Suite A
Concord, CA 94520
925-688-1200


Treadwell & Rollo
555 Montgomery Street, Suite 1300
San Francisco, CA 94111
415-955-9040


top


U


URS Corporation
221 Main Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94105
415-896-5858


URS Corporation
13333 Broadway, Suite 800
Oakland, CA 94612
510-893-3600


top


V


Vapor Extraction Technology
1060 Calle Negocio, Suite B
San Clemente, CA 92673
949-492-7611


top


W


W. L. Gore & Associates, Inc.
555 Paper Mill Road
Newark, DE 19711
302-738-4880


Weiss Associates
5801 Christie Avenue, Suite 600
Emeryville, CA 94608
510-450-6000


WHF, Inc.
P.O. Box 427
Oakdale, CA 95361
209-848-4280


top


X


Y
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Connect With Us


Z
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